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Ms Jackie Wilson

First Assistant Secretary

Community and Detention Services Division
Department of Immigration and Gifizenship

Dear Jackie

Re: Northern Territory Police investigation into the explosion on
ioar'dzﬁgspect Hiegal Entrant Vessel (SIEY) 36 that occurred on 16
pri S

| refor 1o our disoussion this moming, 7 October 2008 regarding visa
options for the surviving passengers on board Suspect lilegat Entrant
Vessel (SIEV) 36,

The criminal investigation is now complete although the Coronisl
process may drew out further information and subsequently create
further fines of enquiry.

| can condirm that the NT Police supports the granting of permanent
visas for the passengers. And as discussed | aceapt your offer of
assistance from the Department of lmmigration and Gitizenship in
locating clients to allow the senvice of subpoenas for the Coronial

Inquiry.

in addition, | understand the following statement may have been
misinterpreted by your department.

The criminal investigation has revealed information that suggests that a
person or persons had intended to set a fire on board the vessel. Ifis
unknown whether the person or persons responsible for the fire intended
to cause the explosion that resulted in the loss of five lives.

The statement meeans that we can confirm the fire was a deliberate‘ act
but we are unable to identify person or persons responsible.
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| hope this sufficiently clarifies matters. Please fee! free o contact me
should you wish fo discuss further. -

Yours sincerely
Colleen Gwynne
- Commander

Crime & Specialist Support Command
9 7 Detober 2008
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